
City of Coconut Creek 
InterOffice Memorandum 

 
To: File (electronic site plan file) 

 
Date: September 16, 2013 

From: Jim Hetzel 
Sustainable City Coordinator 

Subject: The Promenade - Silverspot 
Theater 

 
 
The following minor adjustment to the approved Promenade Silverspot Theater site plan 
has been accepted by the Development Review Committee.   
 
Requested Change: Modification to Elevations and Landscape Plans 
 
This memo shall serve as formal acceptance of the following:  

 Removal of multiple exit doors on the building elevations 
 Modifications to landscape plans for areas around the building where exit doors 

where removed 
 Removal of aluminum panels on the building elevations 
 Replacement of the aluminum panels with mosaic tile 

 
Summary of Requested Changes: 
 
The applicant made minor adjustments to the building elevations.  Multiple exit doors 
that were depicted on the original building elevations were removed.  Exit doors for 
each theater were not necessary based on final drawings submitted to the building 
division.  Based on these revisions, the landscape plans were revised to remove the 
walkways leading to the exit doors.  In addition, the aluminum panels depicted on the 
original building elevation design do not have product approval and the applicant is 
substituting the panels with mosaic tiles which will create a more aesthetically pleasing 
design due to variation in the tiles.   
 
Attached to this memo is an email from the architect representing the owner and revised 
architectural drawings and landscape plans.  This memo will be filed electronically on 
the network in the following location: 
 

 Z:\GIS\DevServices\Planning\ScannedSitePlans\GreenFarmReplat\PromenadeA
tCoconutCreek  

 
  
 
cc via email: Heidi Solano, Planner II 
  Sharon Vollmer, Landscape Coordinator 
  Dave Poplawski, Landscape Inspector 
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